

Hampstead Humanist Society Archive

(HHS)

©Bishopsgate Institute Catalogued by Nicky Hilton, Archivist, October 2015

HSS Hampstead Humanist Society 1922-2015

Name of Creator: Hampstead Humanist Society

Extent: 2 boxes

Administrative/Biographical History: Hampstead Humanist Society was established in 1900 as the Hampstead Ethical Society. The Society was affiliated with the British Humanist Association. At a Special General Meeting on 6 September 2015 a unanimous motion was passed to terminate the Society.

Custodial History: Deposited by Edward Holden, Chair of the Society, on 6 October 2015.

Scope and Content: Papers of the Hampstead Humanist Society, (1922-2015), including: minutes, 1939-2015; annual Reports and accounts, 1966-2015; newsletters, 1962-2015; lectures, 1922-1947; scrapbooks, 1962-2012.

[Early material (1906-1926) is catalogued with the British Humanist Association Archive, reference: BHA/3/3/1-2]

System of Arrangement: The Hampstead Humanist Society Archive is divided into the following five sections:

HSS/1	Minutes
HSS/2	Annual Reports and Accounts
HSS/3	Newsletters
HSS/4	Lectures
HSS/5	Scrapbooks

Language/scripts of material:

English

Access conditions:

OPEN

Copying conditions:

Photocopying, scanning and digital photography (without flash) is permitted for research purposes on completion of the Library's Copyright Declaration form and with respect to current UK copyright law.

Finding Aids:

Copy of hand list available in Library Reading Room.

Rules and Conventions:

Compiled in compliance with General International Standard Archival Description, ISAD(G), second edition, 2000; National Council on Archives Rules for the Construction of Personal, Place and Corporate Names, 1997.

Archive Catalogue

HHS	Hampstead Humanist Society	1922-2015
	Papers of the Hampstead Humanist Society, (1922-2015), including: minutes, 1939-2015; annual Reports and accounts, 1966-2015; newsletters, 1962-2015; lectures, 1922-1947; scrapbooks, 1962-2012.	
	[Early material (1906-1926) is catalogued with the British Humanist Association Archive, reference: BHA/3/3/1-2] OPEN	
HHS/1	Minutes	1939-1964
	Minute book of the Hampstead Humanist Society. Includes the rules of the society, (1939- 2015) - 16 February 1939 to 7 March 1964 (volume) - 6 September 2015 (loose document)	
	[Early minute books (1906-1926), are catalogued with the British Humanist Association Archive, reference: BHA/3/3/1-2] OPEN	
HHS/2	Annual Reports and Accounts	1966-2015
	Annual reports and accounts of the Hampstead Humanist Society, (1966-2015). Includes reports for: - 1966 to 1995 - 2010 - 2015 OPEN	
HHS/3	Newsletters	1966-2015
	Newsletters of the Hampstead Humanist Society, (1962-2015). Includes: - Issues 1-80 - Issues 333-334 - Issues 336-376 OPEN	
HHS/4	Lectures	1922-1947

Lecture book of the Hampstead Humanist Society, recording date, subject, lecturer and attendance, (2 April 1922 - 17 May 1947) **OPEN**

HHS/5 Scrapbooks

1962-2012

Three scrapbooks of the Hampstead Humanist Society consisting of newspaper cuttings regarding humanism, religion and ethical issues, (1962-2012) **OPEN**